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MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 16, 2011

TO: Rapid City Planning Commission
FROM: Brad Solon, Building Officia /
SUBJECT: Road Name Change - Kitty Hawk Road, Rapid City Regional Airport

Staff received a request from Rapid City Regional Airport to name, or rename, a portion of road
between Airport Road and the main terminal building. The request is to name or rename the
road from Fuel Farm Road to Kitty Hawk Road. It is possible that previously this portion of road
was unofficially named. This request would make the name official, and fulfill the needs of the
Rapid City Regional Airport.

One address at the airport is affected by this proposal. The address of the new Fire Station
would be changed to Kitty Hawk Road. The Fire Department is aware of this proposal. Street
signs might be affected and Rapid City Regional Airport would be responsible to make any
changes.

Staff has not received any adverse comments from Emergency Services, Fire Department, or
the Police Department.

Staff recommends the approval of the request to name or rename a portion of Fuel Farm
Road at the Rapid City Regional Airport, Kitty Hawk Road.
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